
From:Paul Bateman
Sent:Tue, 10 Nov 2020 10:34:53 +0000
To:Martin Woodley
Subject:Planning Application PA20/00164 - Goviley Major Farm, Tregony - conversion.
Attachments:Existing Drawings - 3810 01A.pdf, Proposed Drawings - 3810 02A (003).pdf

Good Morning Martin,

 

I write further to your consideration of the above application and in relation to the amendments that 
you have sought in respect of design and drawing information.

 

I attach the amended drawings that I understood were sufficient to overcome your concerns.

 

I should be grateful fi you could advise me of the current position in relation to the application and 
whether you can confirm that you are now able to support the proposal such that you can invoke the 
five-day protocol with the Parish Council.

 

I am, of course, happy to enter a further time agreement should it be necessary.

 

Kind regards,

Paul.


